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PIanning Consultation (DPD)

From: Halberton Parish Clerk

Sent: 11 April 2018 11:29

To: Planning Consultation (DPD)

Subject: Re: MDDC SA Update Consultation 2018
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Halberton Parsih Council has considered the consultation documents, and noting the response provided by
Willand Parish Council, Halberton wishes to endorse and support the response by Willand.

Regards

Clerk, Halberton Parish Council

On 16/03/2018 11:49, Planning Consultation (DPD) wrote:
Dear Sir/ Madam

| wrote to you on 26th February to let you know about a consultation that Mid Devon
District Council is holding. This is about technical work that the Council has used to
prepare the Mid Devon Local Plan Review.

| wish to clarify what this consultation is about and how you can get involved.
About the Sustainability Appraisal and Local Plan

The Council must do a ‘Sustainability Appraisal’. This is technical work which looks
at the economic, social and environmental effects of the Local Plan.

The consultation is about changes made to the Sustainability Appraisal.

The Council has made changes to the Sustainability Appraisal following an
independent review of part of that work by consultants ‘LUC’. The independent
review has looked at the Sustainability Appraisal of ‘proposed modifications’ made to
the Mid Devon Local Plan Review which was published in January 2017.

The Mid Devon Local Plan Review will guide where new homes, jobs, infrastructure
and other uses will be in the district over the next 20 years. This Local Plan is being
examined by a Planning Inspector now, before it can be adopted by the Council.

The Council has not made any changes to the Mid Devon Local Plan Review.
About the consultation and how you can get involved

We are inviting comments on the changes made to the Sustainability Appraisal.
These changes are shown in a ‘schedule of amendments’.

The consultation has a six week period. You must send your written comments to us

before the 11" April (midnight).
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